
Adrian Michael Johansson

From: Cheryl  LeBlanc <cleblanc@fit.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 4:46 PM
To: staffdist@lists.fit.edu; studentdist@lists.fit.edu; facforum@lists.fit.edu; fitforum@lists.fit.edu
Cc: Julio  Sanchez; Jennifer  Mounts; Barry  Bartolino; Douglas Givens; James  Hayes; John J Siraco; Jeffrey  Sherman; Reuben Octavious Wooten; Richard  MacKenzie; Scott  Weber; Stan  Zone
Subject: [facforum] Construction Alert - Southgate & Brownlie Pools
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Importance: High

 
Southgate Pool  
Resurfacing of pool is expected to be completed by Friday, October 22, 2010. Paver installation will  begin on Monday, October 25, 2010.  
We anticipate to have Southgate Pool reopened within 2 weeks, weather permitting.  
 
 
Brownlie Hall 
Brownlie Hall pool will be closed for pool resurfacing and paver installation beginning Thursday, October 21, 2010.  
The pool will closed for  approximately four weeks.   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Cheryl LeBlanc 
Operations Administrator 
Facilities Management 
Florida Tech 
(321)674‐8049 
(321)674‐7257 Fax 
email:  cleblanc@fit.edu 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 

 

 
 


